RE: intermittent email June 2-7 RE: Ethics Committee meeting June 7...

Subject: RE: intermittent email June 2-7 RE: Ethics Committee meeting June 7th and 8th 2017 -
Logistics and pre reads

From: Hapsa Dia <Hapsa@emergingag.com>

Date: 6/6/2017 12:18 PM

To: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Dear Fred,

| hope this email finds you well. As you know, the ethics Committee meeting starts at 10am London time and |
assume it will be quite early where you are. Could you please let us know at what time you will be able to log in?
Thank you!

Cheers,
Hapsa

From: Fred Gould
Sent: 06 June 2017 17:13

To: Hapsa Dia
Subject: intermittent email June 2-7 RE: Ethics Committee meeting June 7th and 8th 2017 - Logistics and pre reads

I'll be at the International Symposium on Regulation of GMOs
in Mexico.
I'll try to respond to emails in the evening if | can get access.
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